
 
 

 

BAMFORD AND OAKENROD  
AREA FORUM 

 
 

Monday 1 December 2014 at 6.30pm 
Bamford Chapel, Norden Road,  

Rochdale OL11 5PQ 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

   

1.   Welcome, Introductions and Apologies   

   

2.   Code of Conduct   

   

3.   Minutes of last meeting and matters arising   

   

4.   Police And Communities Together   

   

5.   Streetwise Magazine   

   

6.   Peel Energy/Scout Moor Wind Farm Proposals   

   

7.   Open Forum   

   

8.   Date and Time of Next Meeting 
 

Monday 9 March 2015 
6.30pm 
Bamford Chapel 

 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

 
It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting. 
 
Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to: 

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding 
the best possible solution to problems being discussed 

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment 
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to 

reach effective conclusions 
• Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference 
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive 

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated 
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting 

 
Confidentiality 

• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may 
cause embarrassment or identification of an individual 

• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be 
disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow 
the business of the meeting to proceed. 

 
Dignity at meetings 

• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity 
and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, 
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter 
which causes people to be discriminated against 

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment 
and bullying 

 
Individual Members 

• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or 
influence their approach to the matter being discussed 

• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards 
and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their 
position 

 
Political Affiliation 

• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a 
political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as 
individual members of this Forum 

 
Breach of Code of Conduct 

• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of 
conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course 
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw 
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting. 

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion 
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings. 

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it 
necessary 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



BAMFORD AND OAKENROD AREA FORUM 
 

Monday 1 September 2014 
Bamford Chapel 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Present: I. Sturrock (Chair), R. Mallinder, B. Griffiths, Martin Coupe, Maureen Coupe,  
M. Doheny, B. Doheny, Dr A. Khan, R. Doyle, W.E. Griffiths, M. Burton, James S Taylor, Jean  
M Taylor, D. Moss, P. Moss, P. Richardson, A. Teuton, B. Colligan, H.M. Colligan, P. Gooder,  
C. Lord, J. Maybank, G. Maybank, Dr R. Marthi, Dr V. Yadav and P. Garvey 
 
Officers: RBC: S. Hay, Township. D. Lodwig, Community Safety. GMP: PC 9449 Haworth and 
PCSO Colin Taylor 
 
Councillors: Pat Sullivan and Ian Duckworth 
 
 
1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES 
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting and sadly informed of the passing of Forum stalwart and 
faithful attendee, Jim Taylor, an ex engineer who took a keen interest in the standard of road 
repairs.  He will be remembered with affection. 
 
Apologies were received from Councillor Jane Gartside Keith Butler, Linda Kerford, Mr and Mrs 
Akhtar. 
 
2. CODE OF CONDUCT 
A copy of the code of conduct was circulated with the papers and all were asked to abide by the 
code for the duration of the meeting. 
 
3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
The minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 2 June 2014 were agreed as an accurate record 
and the following updates were given. 
 
Bamford Way - Surfacing 
A Highways’ update on the alleged sub-standard resurfaced stretch of Bamford Way that is possibly 
under litigation is still outstanding. 
Action: Obtain Highways’ progress report (Stuart Hay) 
 
Potholes on Greenvale 
Greenvale is on the forward works programme, however, a new contract is to be negotiated and no 
date is yet available for the works to be done.  Potholes need repairing in the meantime. 
Action: Request potholes be repaired and seek timescale for resurfacing (Stuart Hay) 
 
Blocked drains 
All drains on Norden Road, Bagslate Moor Road and at The Treatment works have been inspected 
and cleared where necessary. 
 
Norden Road Resurfacing 
A Highways’ update on the completion of Norden Road resurfacing is still outstanding. 
Action: Obtain Highways progress report (Stuart Hay) 
 
Home Watch signs 
The Home Watch signs on Cranbourne Avenue have been replaced. 

Public Document Pack

Page 2

Agenda Item 3



 
Bus Shelter – Norden Road 
The request for the siting of a bus shelter on Norden Road is still awaiting a patronage count which 
Transport for Greater Manchester did say would be a lengthy process.  An update will be requested 
for the next meeting on the possible timescale. 
Action: Request update from Transport for Greater Manchester (Stuart Hay) 
 
Traffic lights at junction Bury Road, Roch Valley Way and Sandy Lane 
PC 4099 Wynne had conducted several enforcement visits to catch motorists failing to conform to 
red traffic signals at the junction of Bury Road, Roch Valley Way and Sandy Lane as a deterrent. 
 
Norden Road Speed Sign 
Mick Ball has requested Peel Holdings cut back the hedge obscuring the illuminated speed sign on 
Norden Road but the work is yet to be done and will be chased up. 
Action: Request cut back of hedge (Mick Ball) 
 
Bury Road Bus Stop 
JC Decaux have advised that the bus shelter facing Wood Top Avenue is currently deglazed due to 
pavement works at the location and outstanding electrical work after the completion of which the 
shelter will be re-glazed.  There is no timescale for this. 
 
Norden Road Signs/Road Markings 
The slow road markings on Norden Road at its junction with Jowkin Lane are still to be done, they 
were funded a considerable time ago and need doing. 
Action: Request painting of road markings soonest (Stuart Hay) 
 
Spring Bank Lane Pavement 
Further repairs have been made to Spring Bank Lane footpath and the whole lane has been put on 
the forward works programme for footway slurry sealing. 
 
4. POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER 
The Bamford Ward Police And Communities Together meeting had taken place immediately before 
this meeting and the Policing priorities decided upon are burglary and abuse of the No Entry 
restrictions into Sudden Village from Manchester Road. 
 
There have been four recent significant arrests of persistent offending burglars, two caught on 
positive DNA results from blood left at the scenes of burglaries on Bamford Way and Holborn Street 
and two caught in a vehicle stolen during the course of a burglary. 
 
The Police were commended for putting information out to Home Watch schemes and PCSO Taylor 
is trying to extend the scheme.  They were also commended for crime reduction advice given on 
Broadhalgh Avenue where overgrown hedges were cut back giving more visibility to residents.  No 
one has yet been arrested for the Hawthorn Road incident. 
 
A request for CCTV to be installed on Diggles Lane was made and one of the residents has offered 
the use of their property to site it.  Residents have fitted numerous security lights but still feel 
vulnerable especially as dark nights are approaching.  PCSO Taylor will liaise direct with the 
residents in partnership with Diane Lodwig from RBC Community Safety. 
 
A vehicle used in the commission of a burglary on Spring Bank Lane was secreted on the lane at 
the end.  Residents would like bollards fitting to prevent vehicles from using this part of the lane and 
Councillor Sullivan has already requested Highways to scope using Township Funds. 
 
Questions were asked about the proposed Oulder Hill 20mph speed limit area that £11,500 has 
been allocated to implement.  The Police are in favour of any action that improves road safety and 
reduces casualties.  A map of the proposed area was available.  The scheme does not cover main 

Page 3



arterial roads and it is currently undergoing consultation.  The consensus of opinion was in favour of 
a 20mph area. 
 
The Grapes Pub on Norden Road had an event a couple of Sundays ago when excessive noise 
went on until 19:45 hours, well after the time allowed.  A resident’s phone call direct to the premises 
resulted in staff being obnoxious.  PCSO Taylor would liaise with Licensing. 
 
Further comments on Mojitos Wine Bar were made.  Councillor Sullivan is dealing with all issues 
raised. 
 
5. OPEN FORUM 
469 Bus Service 
The withdrawal by Rossendale Transport of the daytime number 469 Bus Service is of major 
concern as it has left a square mile of residents with no service at all.  Many people were dependant 
on it and now have to walk long distances crossing very busy main roads to get to the nearest 
service which some residents are not able to do and some school pupils have been left stranded. 
Councillors have received a large volume of complaints.  The service was withdrawn without much, 
if any notice.  Peter Garvey from the Greater Manchester Transport Campaign stated there should 
have been at least fifty six days’ notice to the North West Traffic Commissioner.  The ludicrous 
situation is now that Rossendale Transport and the First Group Plc are competing on one route and 
neglecting the other vital service in the area.  Councillor Duckworth is meeting with Transport for 
Greater Manchester on Wednesday 10 September 2014 at Piccadilly.  All with any suggestions, 
comment or ideas are to contact Councillor Duckworth direct by any means so as he can be fully 
representative at his meeting with Transport for Greater Manchester to seek a solution or 
compromise to reintroduce the service.  The issue is very important and Councillor Duckworth 
informed all that anyone can also contact the Council Leader or one or both of the two Elected 
Members sitting on the Transport Group, namely Councillor Philip Burke or Councillor Shakil 
Ahmed. 
 
Unsolicited telephone calls 
People are receiving many unwanted and unsolicited telephone calls, one even had an unsolicited 
call requesting money to stop unsolicited calls.  Residents were advised to use number recognition, 
if not known do not answer or let it run its course so it costs the caller.  Alternatively, assertively ask 
questions as to who they are and where they got your number from as this has worked for some in 
reducing calls. 
 
Bamford Green Belt 
Anne Shorrock, representing the Bamford Green Belt Action Group, summarised a leaflet that was 
available to all (document attached to minutes) on the case to preserve local green belt land and 
against a planning application to build on local green belt land.  The deadline for objections is Friday 
5 September 2014.  Both Councillors Duckworth and Sullivan could not and did not make any 
comment given their positions so as not to predetermine any future decision making process. 
 
6. DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
Monday 1 December 2014 
6:30pm 
Bamford Chapel 
 

Page 4


	Agenda
	2 Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting and matters arising
	Minutes




